

**PROPOSALS FOR RULES CHANGES OF
FEI OLYMPIC REGULATIONS FOR EQUESTRIAN EVENTS AT THE
OLYMPIC GAMES, PARIS 2024**

JUMPING

14 October 2022

Dear National Federations,

Please find below a summary of the proposed changes to the Paris 2024 Olympic Regulations - Jumping together with the corresponding explanations, the comments received as well as the reasoning for accepting or not accepting each proposal.

In the following document you will find 2 sections as follows:

- A.** [Proposed Rules changes to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022;](#)
and
- B.** [Proposed Rules changes that have been rejected or deferred to a future Rules revision.](#)

Sincerely,



Marco Fusté

FEI Jumping Director

A. PROPOSED RULES CHANGES TO BE VOTED AT THE FEI GENERAL ASSEMBLY 2022

| |
|---|
| Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI) |
| FEI |
| Article Number – Article Name |
| Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS Art. 630.2 – Jumping Training Session |
| Explanation for Proposed Change |
| The Jumping Committee supports the proposal to hold the Team Competitions before the Individual Competitions. A second training session is added before the Individual Competitions as the Team and Individual Competitions are considered separate Competitions. |
| Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022 |
| <p>2. Jumping Training Sessions</p> <p>The OCOG, in agreement with the Jumping Technical Delegate must organise a two training sessions for the Athletes of the Jumping Competitions in the main Competition arena under the following conditions:</p> <p>(i) It The first training session must take place before the Individual-Team Qualifier and the second training session must take place before the Individual Qualifier, in the same conditions as the competitions (e.g. evening session under floodlights etc.)</p> |
| Comments received by 24 August 2022 |
| No comments received. |
| FEI feedback |
| N/A |
| Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022 |
| Proposal remains as above |

| |
|---|
| Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI) |
| FEI |
| Article Number – Article Name |
| Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS Art. 630.3.1 – Official Jumping Competitions |

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee supports the proposal to hold the Team Competitions before the Individual Competitions.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

3. Official Jumping Competitions

3.1. The official programme of Olympic Games will comprise two ~~Individual-Team~~ Competitions and two ~~Team-Individual~~ Competitions, taking place on different days in the following order:

- (i) The ~~Individual-Team~~ Qualifier (qualifying Competition for the ~~Individual-Team~~ Final);
- (ii) The ~~Individual-Team~~ Final, with a possible jump-off in case of ~~Athletes-teams~~ with equality of Penalties for first place;
- (iii) The ~~Team-Individual~~ Qualifier (qualifying Competition for the ~~Team-Individual~~ Final);
- (iv) The ~~Team-Individual~~ Final, with a possible jump-off in case of ~~teams-Athletes~~ with equality of Penalties for first place.

At least one rest day must be scheduled between the ~~Individual-Team~~ Final and the ~~Team-Individual~~ Qualifier.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

No comments received.

FEI feedback

N/A

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

Proposal remains as above

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS
 Art. 630.5 – First Competition Day: Individual Qualifier

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes to have the First Individual Competition on penalties and time. The time was used to separate the athletes tied on penalties for the last qualification place for the Individual Final. Running the competition on penalties and time results in athletes already being separated to have a clear qualification for the Individual Final.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

7. First-Third Competition Day: Individual Qualifier (Jumping –Qualifier for the Individual Final)

7.1 Conduct, Table and Speed

The Individual Qualifier is conducted over one round under Table A ~~not~~ against the clock, without a jump-off, at a speed of 400 metres per minute (Article 238.1 of Jumping Rules). At the discretion of the Technical Delegate, depending on the size of the arena, the speed may be reduced to 375 metres per minute. Athletes will be placed according to their penalties and time. Athletes with equality of penalties and time will be placed equal.

This Competition counts as a qualification for the Individual Final.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

No comments received.

FEI feedback

N/A

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

Proposal remains as above

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS
 Art. 630.5.4 – Starting order (Individual Qualifier)
 Art. 630.7.4 – Starting order (Team Qualifier)

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes to not use the Nations Cup Ranking and the Athlete/Horse Combination ranking, but to have normal draws for the Individual Qualifier and the Team Qualifier. Using these Rankings made the draws very difficult to understand.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

Team Qualifier:

5.4 Starting order

~~Teams will be divided into two groups of ten (Group I and Group II) based on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking established over a 24 month period from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2021 as per the FEI Nations Cup Ranking Rules published on the FEI Website. The ten teams with the most points will be placed in Group II and the ten teams with the least points will be placed in Group I. Teams that tie on points for 10th place remain in Group II. If a nation is not listed on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking it will be placed in Group I. In case of an odd number of teams, Group II will have one more team than Group I. The starting order of teams within the respective groups will be established according to a draw in the presence of the Ground Jury, the Foreign Technical Delegate and the Chefs d'Equipe. The starting order of team members within each team is established by the Chefs d'Equipe after the draw, at a time fixed by the OC. The first Athlete in each team will start first, with the first Athletes of the Group I teams starting before the first Athletes of the Group II teams. When all of the teams' first Athletes have participated, the second Athlete in each team will start, with the second Athletes of the Group I teams starting before the second Athletes of the Group II teams. When all of the teams' second Athletes have participated, the third Athlete in each team will start, with the third Athletes of the Group I teams starting before the third Athletes of the Group II teams.~~

Individual Qualifier:

7.4 Starting Order

~~Athletes will be divided into three groups based on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking and on the FEI Athlete/Horse Combination Ranking established over a period of 24 months from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2021. All Athletes from the same nation will start in the same group.~~

~~The highest ranked nation on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking will be placed in the group that will start last, the second ranked nation will be placed in the group that will start second, and the third ranked nation will be placed in the group that will start first; the fourth ranked nation will be placed in the group that starts last and so on until all nations have been placed in groups.~~

~~If a nation represented by a team is not listed on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking, it will be placed in the group that starts first.~~

~~In case of nations tied on points on the FEI Nations Cup Ranking, a manual draw will be carried out in the presence of the Ground Jury, Foreign Technical Delegate and the Chefs d'Equipe to determine in which group they will be placed.~~

~~The individual Athletes will be inserted into the groups in the same way: the highest ranked Athlete/Horse combination on the FEI Athlete/Horse Combination Ranking will be placed in the group that starts last, the second ranked combination will be placed in the group that starts second, the third ranked combination will be placed in the group that starts first, etc.~~

~~In case of individual Athletes tied on points on the FEI Athlete/Horse Combination Ranking, a manual draw will be carried out in the presence of the Ground Jury, Foreign Technical Delegate and the Chefs d'Equipe to determine in which group they will be placed.~~

~~Once the nations and individuals have been placed into the three groups, the starting order within the groups will be determined by a slow computerised draw, in the presence of the Ground Jury, Foreign Technical Delegate and Chefs d'Equipe, after the second training session at a time fixed by the President of the Ground Jury in agreement with the OCOG.~~

~~First a draw for the individual starting places takes place, followed by a draw to decide the starting position of each nation represented by a team. The starting~~

order of team members within each Team is established by the Chefs d'Equipe after the draw.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

NF BEL

The BEL NF is not in favour of this change. This FEI Nations Cup Ranking could be all the time online in the FEI database (as all the other rankings) so the different countries could get to know it and understand it. The fact that the draw is in 2 groups needs to be kept in the rules.

Keep the same as for Tokyo Games.

FEI feedback

The FEI Jumping Committee doesn't support the comment received. The FEI Jumping Committee is of the opinion that using the FEI Nations Cup Ranking makes the draws very difficult to understand.

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

Proposal remains as above

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS

Art. 630.7 – Third Competition Day: Team Qualifier

Art. 630.8 – Fourth Competition Day: Team Final

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes for the Team Competitions to be conducted under Table A against the clock as proposed for the Individual Qualifier.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

5. ~~Third-First~~ Competition Day: Team Qualifier (Jumping – Qualifier for the Team Final)

5.1 Conduct, Table, Speed

The Team Qualifier is conducted under Table A ~~not~~ against the clock according to JRs Art.

238.12.1 over one round at a speed of 400 m per minute, without a jump-off in the event of equality of Penalties for first place. At the discretion of the Technical Delegate, depending on the size of the arena, the speed may be reduced to 375 m per minute.

6. ~~Fourth-Second~~ Competition Day: Team Final

4.16.1 Conduct, Table, Speed

The Team Final is conducted under Table A ~~not~~ against the clock according to JRs Art.

238.12.1 over one round with a jump-off against the clock in the event of equality of Penalties for first place, at a speed of 400 m per minute. At the discretion of the Technical Delegate, depending on the size of the arena, the speed may be reduced to 375 m per minute. If there are teams tied on Penalties and time for second or third place, a jump-off will be held to determine the respective medal placing. In case of a jump-off against the clock for third place and a jump-off for first place, the jump-off for third place will be held before the jump-off for first place.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

No comments received.

FEI feedback

N/A

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

Proposal remains as above

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS
Art. 630.9 – Horse Inspections

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes to have a draw to determine the nations order for each Horse Inspection. Nations will no longer present themselves in alphabetical order to avoid always having the same Nations at the end.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

9. Horse Inspections

Except as specified below Horse Inspections will be carried out in accordance with Veterinary Regulations. A draw will take place prior to the First Horse Inspection to determine the nations order for the First Horse Inspection. All nations participating whether with a team or individuals, will be included in this draw. Nations will present themselves in ~~alphabetical order according to the official NOC code,~~ the order determined by the draw above and by Horse number within each team. Each team can present a maximum of four (4) horses (including the Reserve Horse) at the Horse Inspection.

The First Horse Inspection will take place the day before the first training session. The re-inspection will take place the day after the First Horse Inspection, prior to the first training session.

All Horses eligible to take part in the ~~2020~~-Olympic Games 2024, including reserve Horses, must be presented at the First Horse Inspection. Horses that have not passed the First Horse Inspection, or the re-inspection, if applicable, are not eligible to take part in the first training session or in the Individual-Team Competitions.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Veterinary Regulations, the Second Horse Inspection will take place the day prior to the ~~Team Qualifier second training session~~. A draw will take place prior to the Second Horse Inspection to determine the nations order for the Second Horse Inspection. All nations participating whether with a team or individuals, will be included in this draw. Nations will present themselves in the order determined by the draw above and by Horse number within each team. Each team can present a maximum of four (4) horses (including the Reserve Horse) at the Horse Inspection. To be eligible to take part in the Second Horse Inspection, Horses must have been presented at the First Horse Inspection, regardless of whether or not they passed the First Horse Inspection. Notwithstanding the provisions of the FEI Veterinary Regulations, re-inspection is permitted after the Second Horse Inspection and will take place on the day after the Second Horse Inspection prior to the ~~Team Qualifier second training session~~.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

No comments received.

FEI feedback

N/A

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

Proposal remains as above

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 632 – HORSE & ATHLETE MINIMUM ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
Art. 632.2-5

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes that the MERs must be obtained in Grand Prix, Nations Cup or World Cup competitions with a minimum height of 1m55. Special Qualifying Competitions will not be allowed. MERs for the Olympic Games can no longer be obtained in competitions with a height of 1m50.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

2. FEI World Cup™ Jumping Competitions

~~2.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of two FEI World Cup™ Competitions at selected outdoor CSI1* W, CSI2* W, CSI3* W and/or selected CSIO3* W outdoor Events with a Score of not more than of zero (0) penalties.~~

~~2.2.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of an three FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at a selected outdoor CSI4* W Event or at a selected CSIO4* W CSI(O)1* to 5*-W outdoor Events with a Score of not more than a total Score of four (4) penalties or less.~~

~~2.3.2 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of an three FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at a selected outdoor CSI5* W Event or at an outdoor CSIO5* W CSI(O)1* to 5*-W outdoor Events with a Score of not more than eight (8) penalties or less.~~

3. Grand Prix Competitions at CSIs and CSIOs

~~3.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of two Grand Prix Competitions at selected CSI3* outdoor Events and/or at selected CSIO3* outdoor Events with a Score of zero (0) penalties.~~

~~3.2.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of a three Grand Prix Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at a CSI4* outdoor Event or at a selected CSIO4* CSI(O)3* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events with a Score of not more than four (4) penalties or less.~~

~~3.3.2 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of a three Grand Prix Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at a CSI5* outdoor Event or at a CSIO5* CSI(O)3* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events with a Score of not more than eight (8) penalties or less.~~

4. Nations Cup Competitions at CSIOs

~~4.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first or second round of a three Nations Cup Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at a selected CSIO3* or CSI4* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events with a Score of not more than four (4) penalties or less in the first round or zero penalties in the second round.~~

~~4.2 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first or second round of a three Nations Cup Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at a CSIO4* to CSIO5* (-W) outdoor Events with a Score of not more than eight (8) penalties or less.~~

~~4.3 NFs unable to send complete teams to not represented by a team at any of the above mentioned CSIOs will be allowed to enter individuals who will be allowed to compete hors-concourse 'hors concours' in round 1 and round 2 of the Nations Cup Competition, should the NF need the opportunity for their Athlete(s) and/or Horse(s) to attempt to fulfil the minimum eligibility requirements for the Olympic Games.~~

5. FEI Approved Competitions for fulfilling the Minimum Eligibility Requirements

~~5.1 If an NF finds it impossible for its Athlete/Horse combinations to reach the Minimum Eligibility Requirements as above, the FEI will upon request of the NF, send a Foreign Assessing Delegate at the expense of the NF to assess the level of~~

~~performance, at a FEI approved Competition conducted in accordance with the protocol established in the FEI Jumping Rules applicable at the time of the request, Annex VIII, paragraph 8. This Competition will consist of one round with the dimensions as laid down on a course plan provided by the FEI. Athletes/Horse combinations scoring eight (8) penalties or less in this round will be considered to be eligible. The FEI Foreign Delegate will advise the NF and the FEI on the granting of eligibility (Minimum Eligibility Requirements). If an Athlete/Horse combination has more than eight (8) penalties but shows a very good performance otherwise over the course, the Foreign Assessing Delegate may let the combination repeat a similar course. But in no case may an Athlete/Horse combination become eligible if they scored more than eight (8) penalties in the second round. The NFs of the eligible Athlete/Horse combinations will be informed by the FEI immediately.~~

For the avoidance of doubt, Athlete/Horse combinations that need to achieve a minimum score in the first round of a Grand Prix Competition, FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competition or in the first or second round of a Nations Cup Competition in order to earn a Certificate of Capability may count the results obtained in the respective Grand Prix/World Cup/Nations Cup Competition towards the overall total of minimum results required.

For example, Athlete/Horse combinations with a score of four (4) penalties in the first round of one FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competition at 1.55 m, a score of four (4) penalties in the first round of one Grand Prix Competition at 1.55 m and a score of eight (8) penalties in the first or second round of one Nations Cup Competition at 1.60 m are considered to have fulfilled the minimum requirements for earning a Certificate of Capability.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

NF GRE

(a) MERs must ensure capability of combination to jump Olympic courses:

- i. 5* (Nations Cup - GP - WC - Major CHs) 1.60m - two results with up to 8 points, at separate shows
- ii. 4* (Nations Cup - GP - WC - Major CHs) 1.55m - two results with up to 4 faults & one result 5* 1.60 with up to 8 points OR two results 3* 1.50m with 0 faults, at separate shows
- iii. 3* (Nations Cup - GP - WC) 1.50m - three results 0 faults, at separate shows

FEI feedback

The FEI Jumping Committee doesn't support the proposal received. The FEI Jumping Committee is of the opinion that the minimum height of competitions in which athlete/horse combinations can achieve the MERs for the Olympic Games should be 1.55m.

A clarification to Art. 632.2-3, as presented in the first draft on 6 July 2022, has been made to clarify that Athlete/Horse combinations can achieve the MERs at selected outdoor Events up to 3* Level, providing the height of the competition is at least 1.55m.

A correction to Art. 632.4.2, as presented in the first draft on 6 July 2022, has been made to the CSIO4*(-W) reference. The maximum height of a Nations Cup Competition at a CSIO4*(-W) is 1.55m, Art. 632.4.2 should therefore only refer to CSIO5*(-W).

Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022

2. FEI World Cup™ Jumping Competitions

~~2.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of two FEI World Cup™ Competitions at selected outdoor CSI1* -W, CSI2* -W, CSI3* -W and/or selected CSIO3* -W outdoor Events with a Score of not more than of zero (0) penalties.~~

~~2.22.1~~ Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of an three FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at:

~~a selected outdoor CSI4* -W Event or at a selected CSIO4* -W~~

- Selected CSI(O)1* to 3*-W outdoor Events
- CSI(O)4* to 5*-W outdoor Events

with a Score of not more than a total Score of four (4) penalties or less.

~~2.32.2~~ Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of an three FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at:

~~a selected outdoor CSI5* -W Event or at an outdoor CSIO5* -W~~

- Selected CSI(O)1* to 3*-W outdoor Events
- CSI(O)4* to 5*-W outdoor Events

with a Score of not more than eight (8) penalties or less.

3. Grand Prix Competitions ~~at CSIs and CSIOs~~

~~3.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of two Grand Prix Competitions at selected CSI3* outdoor Events and/or at selected CSIO3* outdoor Events with a Score of zero (0) penalties.~~

~~3.23.1~~ Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of a three Grand Prix Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at:

~~a CSI4* outdoor Event or at a selected CSIO4*~~

- Selected CSI(O)3*(-W) outdoor Events
- CSI(O)4* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events

with a Score of not more than four (4) penalties or less.

~~3.33.2~~ Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first round of a three Grand Prix Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at

~~a CSI5* outdoor Event or at a CSIO5*~~

- Selected CSI(O)3*(-W) outdoor Events
- CSI(O)4* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events

with a Score of not more than eight (8) penalties or less.

4. Nations Cup Competitions ~~at CSIOs~~

4.1 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first or second round of a three Nations Cup Competitions conducted at a height of 1.55 m at a selected CSIO3* or CSI4* to 5*(-W) outdoor Events with a Score of not more than four (4) penalties or less in the first round or zero penalties in the second

round.

- 4.2 Athlete/Horse combinations that have completed the first or second round of ~~a~~ three Nations Cup Competitions conducted at a height of 1.60 m at a CSIO4* to CSIO5* (-W) outdoor Events with a Score of ~~not more than~~ eight (8) penalties or less.
- 4.3 NFs ~~unable to send complete teams to~~ not represented by a team at any of the ~~above mentioned~~ CSIOs will be allowed to enter individuals who will be allowed to compete ~~hors-concours~~ 'hors concours' in round 1 and round 2 of the Nations Cup Competition, should the NF need the opportunity for their Athlete(s) and/or Horse(s) to attempt to fulfil the minimum eligibility requirements for the Olympic Games.

Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI)

FEI

Article Number – Article Name

Art. 632 – HORSE & ATHLETE MINIMUM ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
Art. 632.6 – Technical Specifications

Explanation for Proposed Change

The Jumping Committee proposes changes to the technical specifications of Competitions counting for MERs.

Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022

5. Technical Specifications

- 5.1 Selected Nations Cup, Grand Prix and FEI Jumping World Cup™ Competitions must meet the following specifications: ~~consist of at least 12 obstacles which may vary in height between 1.40 m and 1.60 m. The spread obstacles must have spreads of between 1.50 m to 2.00 m (2.20m for the triple bar). At least two straight obstacles must be provided with a minimum height of 1.60 m.~~

The Composition of the course includes:

- Minimum 12 and maximum 14 obstacles;
- Minimum one triple and one double combination (three doubles are not allowed);
- The triple combination must have at least one oxer and at least one one-stride distance either from A to B or from B to C;
- Two liverpool obstacles, one vertical and one spread. If the course includes a water jump, a minimum of one liverpool will be allowed;
- Approximately 50% of the efforts must be vertical obstacles and 50% must be spread obstacles (e.g. oxer, triple bar, Swedish oxer, narrow oxer etc.). Nevertheless, no more than 55% of the efforts may be vertical and no more than 60% of the efforts may be spread obstacles, including the water jump if there is one (NB: a water jump is compulsory in Nations Cup Competitions, refer to JRs Art. 264.3);
- Depth of cups for the top pole: minimum 50% of cups must have a depth of 18 mm, for special obstacle material cups may be shallower (refer to JRs Art. 208.6); depth of cups maximum 20 mm;
- A minimum course length of 400 meters with a minimum speed of

375m/min.

At least three of the following five obstacles must be included in the course:

- A set of planks on flat cups or a vertical of poles with a plank on flat cups as the top element;
- One triple bar;
- One wall;
- One narrow vertical or spread obstacle with frontal width between 2.50 to 3.00 m;
- One gate.

At least three of the following recommended criteria must be included in the course:

- Bend or straight line of up to six strides between two single obstacles;
- One line between two obstacles should be a forward line up to five strides;
- One bend or straight line up to seven strides with minimum three obstacles;
- Double combination in a bend or straight line with an obstacle before or after at maximum seven strides;
- A related distance bend or straight line of up to eight strides leading to the triple combination or up to seven strides following the triple combination;
- One of the combinations must have a related distance (maximum seven strides) with an obstacle (before or after the combination) in a straight line.

Dimensions of the obstacles:

| | <u>Comp. at 1.55 m</u> | <u>Comp. at 1.60 m</u> |
|--|-------------------------------|---|
| <u>The minimum height of obstacles is:</u> | <u>1.45 m</u> | <u>1.50 m</u> |
| <u>A minimum number of verticals with a height of at least:</u> | <u>4 x 1.55 m</u> | <u>3 x 1.60 m</u> |
| <u>A minimum number of spread obstacles (excl. triple bar) with a height/spread of at least:</u> | <u>3 x 1.50/1.60 m</u> | <u>GP/WC: 3 x 1.53/1.60 m</u> <u>NC: 2 x 1.50/1.70 m</u> |
| <u>One oxer in the triple combination needs to have a minimum height/spread of:</u> | <u>1.50/1.60 m</u> | <u>1.52/1.60 m</u> |
| <u>Triple bar with minimum height/spread of:</u> | <u>1.50/1.90 m</u> | <u>1.55/1.90 m</u> |

For Nations Cup Competitions at CSIO4* Events, the above requirements relating to the compulsory four verticals of 1.55 m and three spread obstacles (excl. triple bar) with a minimum height/spread of 1.50/1.60 m take precedence over the requirement established in JRs. Art. 264.3.1 to have two verticals of 1.55 m and two spread obstacles (excl. triple bar) with a minimum height/spread of 1.50/1.60 m.

For Nations Cup Competitions at CSIO5* Events, the above requirements relating to the compulsory three verticals of 1.60 m take precedence over the requirement established in JRs. Art. 264.3.1 to have two verticals of 1.60 m.

Comments received by 24 August 2022

No comments received.

| |
|--|
| FEI feedback |
| N/A |
| Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022 |
| Proposal remains as above |

| |
|---|
| Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI) |
| FEI |
| Article Number – Article Name |
| Art. 611 – FEI OFFICIALS |
| Explanation for Proposed Change |
| The Jumping Committee proposes to appoint an additional Judge to meet the Jumping Rules requirements for Olympic Games. |
| Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022 |
| <p>(i) Judges / additional FEI Delegates:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Eventing: three (3) Ground Jury (President and two (2) members) and one (1) Assistant Technical Delegate. ○ Dressage: seven (7) Ground Jury (President and six (6) members), one (1) FEI Delegate, and three (3) Supervisory Panel Judges. ○ Jumping: sixfive (65) Ground Jury (President & fourthree (34) members and one (1) Limb sensitivity Judge). |
| Comments received by 24 August 2022 |
| No comments received. |
| FEI feedback |
| N/A |
| Proposed Final Wording to be voted at the FEI General Assembly 2022 |
| Proposal remains as above |

B. PROPOSED RULES CHANGES THAT HAVE BEEN REJECTED OR DEFERRED TO A FUTURE RULES REVISION

| |
|--|
| Proposal from (National Federation, Stakeholder or FEI) |
| A few suggestions received during the consultation session were discussed by the Jumping Committee and their recommendations figure below: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jump-off for all medals: the Jumping Committee did think that having a jump-off for all medals make the competition very exciting and necessary given a medal at the Olympic Games gives access to all Grand Prix competitions. |
| Article Number – Article Name |
| Art. 630 – RULES FOR THE JUMPING COMPETITIONS Art. 630.3 – Official Jumping Competitions |
| Explanation for Proposed Change |
| The jump-off concept remains unchanged from Tokyo. |
| Proposed Wording on 6 July 2022 |
| None |
| Comments received by 24 August 2022 |
| No comments received. |
| FEI feedback |
| N/A |